CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #25-0615
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: David R. Soloman, City Clerk
DATE: June 3, 2025
TITLE: Resolution Rescheduling the Conference and Regular Meetings of the City

Commission of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, from Tuesday,
September 2, 2025, to Wednesday, September 3, 2025 - (Commission
Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City Commission adopt a resolution rescheduling City
Commission Meetings of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, from Tuesday, September
2, 2025, to Wednesday, September 3, 2025.

Background
On May 19, 2025, the City Manager’s Office authored a Commission Memorandum

(Exhibit 1) to the City Commission advising that the First Budget Hearing, normally held
in conjunction with the first Regular Commission Meeting in September, did not meet the
requirements of Florida Statute 200.065(2)(e)2.

At the May 20, 2025, Commission Conference Meeting, the topic was discussed by the
Commission members in attendance and came to a consensus to reschedule the
Conference and Regular Meetings of the City Commission from Tuesday, September 2,
2025, to Wednesday, September 3, 2025. Rescheduling those meetings to September 3,
2025, will allow the First Budget Hearing to be held in conjunction with the Conference
and Regular Meetings.

Resource Impact
No Resource Impact.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Commission Memorandum No: 25-062
Exhibit 2 — Resolution

Prepared by: David R. Soloman, City Clerk, City Clerk’s Office
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